
From: Zena Harman 
Sent: Thursday, 3 Ma 
To: Department of Environment Regulation 
Subject: DER Draft Guidance Statement: Regulatory Controls 

Hi there, 

can you help me please in relation to a query I have with the DER's Draft Guidance Statement: Regulatory Controls 

that has been issued for consultation? 

The first table in Appendix 1 (on page 4) of the document is missing the Emission Type "Chemical" and a Description. 

Are you able to provide a description for the emission type chemical? Or can you please point me to another 

document where this description may be? 

Regards, 

Zena Harman 
Senior Environmental Advisor 
Environment Go vernance & Sustainability 

Fortescue Metals Group Ltd 
Level 2 I 87 Adelaide Tee I East Perth I WA 6004 
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The information in this email and in any attachment is confidential. If you are not the Intended recipient, please notify us Immediately by 
telephoning and asking for the author or by returning the email. You should not copy it or use if for any other purpose, nor 

disclose its contents to any other person. 

fiA Please consider the environment before printing this email 
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